From: pmacvane@centcoat.com

To: Robinson, Christopher (EGLE)
Subject: Violation Corrections Response
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 9:50:29 AM
Attachments:

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to abuse@michigan.gov

Good Morning Christopher,

Please see attached documents. We have GRIPS coming out tomorrow to calibrate the thermal
couples on our burn off oven to correct violation 1 of your recent inspection. The second
attachment you will se ethe quote from Pollution control for the disc reader. This has been ordered
and when it arrives it will be installed on our oven. | will send you a picture of the recorder once it is
installed. This should take care of violation 2 from you inspection.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank You Christopher.

Sincerely,

Paul Michael Mac Vane
President

Centennial Coatings LLC.
Office 616-931-6780

Fax 616-748-9411

You can’t expect your employees to exceed the expectations of your customers,
If you don’t exceed your employees expectations of management.
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KPC Zeeland CC21255
371 N Centennial St (371 N Centennial St,
Zeeland, Michigan 49464)

Andy Heffernan
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OLLUTION
ONTROL
ROOUCTS CO.

2677 Freewood Dr.
Dallas, TX 75220

QUOTE

QUOTE #

8633

Name / Address Ship To
CENTENNIAL COATINGS -6558
371 N CENTENNIAL
CENTENNIAL COATINGS -A/P ZEELAND, MI 49464
371 N CENTENNIAL 616-748-9410
ZEELAND, MI 49464
Date Rep P.O. No. Terms Oven S/N Ship Via:
7/13/2021 DG Net 30 6558
"Iteiﬁ" : Descnpt:on : A oty UM : Rate ":?i’i' i Tottégl
4010-43 RECORDER, 1 PEN 10" HONEYWBLL DR430l 1 ca 1,600.00 1,600.00
401003 |RECORDER, 2-PEN 12" HONEYWELL DR4500 1 ea 3,500.00 3,500.00
Signature Subtotal $5,100.00
Sales Tax (0.0%) $0.00
Thank you for your business! Total $5,100.00







